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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 12:.04 PM

To: 'Nadia Borisova'

Subject: RO2950 - CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Nadia,

Please give me the tull contact info (name, company, address, phone # & e-mail) for the RP for the state. I have
preliminarily listed Faizi Pourhosseini as the RP contact for the state, however I do not have his complete cnntact info.

Thanks, Donna

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sentr Thursday, August 15, 2007 4:73 PM
Tor 'Nadia Borisova'
Cc: Pam Wee; lgriffin@oaklandnet.com
Subject: RE: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Hi Nadia, I have your reports & have begun case listing for this site. I have conlacted Leroy at OFD but I have not
received any case transfer materials from his office. I will need this info from OFD.
I will likely complete case listing & assignment to a caseworker the 1st week of September, Donna

From: Nadia Borisova Imailto:nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sentr Wednesday, August 15, 2007 i;40 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env, Health
Cc: Pam Wee
Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3501 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

lwanted to touch base with you regarding the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California
Highway Patrol Oakland site located at 3601 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California, 94609.

As you requested, back in July, I have placed the report to the Alameda County Environmental Health Department's secure
ftp site. What is the current stalus of this report? Please let me know. Also, please copy Pamela Wee, the Pro.ject Manager
for this site, on your response.

Thank you very much and have a great day!

Nadia

Nadia Borisova
KLEINFELDER-WEST
510.628.9000 Phone |  510.774.4211 Cel l  |  510.628.9009 Fax
email: nborisova@kleinfelder.com

7 tl1t2007:
Nadia, I have not received this case from OFD. I contacted Lerov. however he is out of the office until next week. He will
followup with me then. Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
'1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda. CA 94502

9/25/2007
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510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Fromr Nadia Borisova [mailto:nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, luly 10, 2007 9:02 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Hassan.Pejuhesh@dgs.ca.gov; Pam Wee
Subject3 CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

I'm contacting you regarding the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California Highway Patrol
(CHP) Oakland site located at 3601 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, Califomia, 94609.

Kleinfefder submitted this report to the Oakland Fire Department (local oversight agency) on March 26,2007. Kleinfelder
recommended that the case for the CHP Oakland site is forwarded to the Alameda County Department of Environmental
Health (ACDEH) for review and consideration. According to Mr. Leroy Griffin with the Oakland Fire Department, the report
has been forwarded to the ACDEH in the end of Aoril. 2007. Was the case for this site issued at the ACDEH? What is the
current status of this case?

Many thanks in advance!

Nadia

Nadia Borisova
KLEINFELDER-WEST
5'10.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.421 1 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email : IDojisova@kJeirrleldef .cgln
Nadia Borisova
KLEINFELDER-WEST
5'10.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email : nborisova@kleinfeldeLeem

9/2512007
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Drogos, Donna, Env, Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 1 1:35 AM

To: 'lgriffin@oaklandnet.com'

Subject: RE: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Hi LeRoy,

Can you send over the case transfer paperwork & any any other reports or info you may have for this site. I have one report
dated 03/26/04, entitled "Soil and Groundwater Investigation," prepared by Kleinfelder.

Thanks, Donna

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2007 4:13 PM
To: 'Nadia Borisova'
Cc3 Pam Wee; lgriffin@oaklandnet,com
Subject: RE: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Hi Nadia, I have your reports & have begun case listing for ihis site. I have contacted Leroy at OFD but I have not
received any case transfer materials from his office. I will need this info from OFD.
I will likely complete case listing & assignment to a caseworker the lst week of September. Donna

From: Nadia Borisova Imailto:nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sent3 Wednesday, August 15, 2OO7 Li4O PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Pam Wee
Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

I wanted to touch base with you regarding the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California
Highway Patrol Oakland site located at 360'1 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, Califomia. 94609.

As you requested, back in July, I have placed the report to the Alameda County Environmental Health Department's secure
ftp site. What is the current status of this report? Please let me know. Also, please copy Pamela Wee, the Project Manager
for this site, on your response.

Thank you very much and have a great day!

Nadia

Nadia Borisova
KLEINFELDER.WEST
510.628.9000 Phone 1510.774.4211 Cel l  1510.628.9009 Fax
email: nborisova{Akleinfeldef .com

711112007:
Nadia, I have not received this case from OFD. I contacted Leroy, however he is out of the office until next week. He will
followup with me then. Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1 131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

9/2512007
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510-567 -6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

From: Nadia Borisova [mailto:nborisova@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10. 2007 9:02 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env, Health
Cc: Hassan.Pejuhesh@dgs.ca.gov; Pam Wee
Subject: CHP Oakland site: 3601 Telegraph Avenue

Donna:

l'm contacting you regarding the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report prepared for the California Highway Patrol
(CHP) Oakland site located at 360'1 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California, 94609.

Kleinfelder submitted this report to the Oakland Fire Department (local oversight agency) on March 26,2007. Kleinfelder
recommended that the case for the CHP Oakland site is foMarded to the Alameda County Department of Environmental
Health (ACDEH) for review and consideration. According to tulr. Leroy Griffin with the Oakland Fire Department, the report
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
510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
email : nbgriqgva@kleinf€lder.cqln
Nadia Borisova
KLEINFELDER-WEST
510.628.9000 Phone | 510.774.4211 Cell | 510.628.9009 Fax
ema il : $!dEqva@kl einfelder.com

9/25/2001
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